



---

## **TOWN HALL AND VILLAGE CENTER SUBAREA PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING**

Monday June 25, 2018

3:00 PM-4:00 PM

Telluride Mountain Village Owner's Association  
111 Lost Creek Lane, Blue Mesa Building

- 1) Town Hall Subarea
  - i) Bridge to parking garage
  - ii) Roundabout
- 2) Village Center Subarea
  - i) Review AECOM proposal

### Pending Business

- *Determine date for kick off public meeting to include recap of existing Comprehensive Plan*
- *Village Court Apartments Expansion Update*
- *Village Center land use analysis*

### Distribution List and Members:

*Jeff Proteau – TSG, Bill Jensen – TSG, Jim Royer – TMVOA, Tim Kunda - TMVOA , Anton Benitez – TMVOA, Michelle Haynes- TMV, Bruce MacIntire-TMV, Town Council member – TMV, Natalie Binder, Penelope Gleason- Merchant, Noel Daniel - Hospitality. Nathan Pepple – AECOM, Deanna Weber – AECOM*

*Bill (Frownie) Frownfelter, Chris Hazen, Chris Kennedy (Town Hall Subarea Technical Team)*